CITY OF CONCORD

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council

FROM: David Gill, Parks and Recreation Director

RE: Authorization to accept monetary donations in the amount of $1,643.00

DATE: June 28, 2022

Recommendation

It is recommended that City Council approve the acceptance and expenditure of the gifts to the City of Concord

cited below for the purpose indicated:

REPORT TO MAYOR AND THE CITY COUNCIL

Name Project/Donation Name Amount

Gina Poisson youth scholarship $50.00
Chris Mertz youth scholarship $15.00
Douglas Patch youth scholarship $5.00
El Bardin youth scholarship $7.00
Amy Doherty youth scholarship $7.00
Mellisa Lemay youth scholarship $5.00
Sarah Miner youth scholarship $20.00
Kelly Hazzard youth scholarship $5.00
Nicole Prizio youth scholarship $20.00
D Jutras/ Luz Matina youth scholarship $20.00
Sarah Callahan youth scholarship $30.00
Never Band Concert summer music $59.00
E. McGrath Adopt a Grave $100.00
Sunapee Racing Team Buy a Bench $1,300.00

Background

1. The purpose of the gifts listed above is consistent with, and presents no conflict or obstacle to, the

accomplishment of City Council goals, the Code of Ordinances, or the operating functions of the Parks and

Recreation Department.

2. A letter of thanks on behalf of the City of Concord has been sent to donors listed above.

Discussion

With these donations the City of Concord will be able to continue providing youth scholarships to resident families in

need and coordinate free summer concerts.




